

Project Gutenberg's Meng Xi Bi Tan, Vol. 11-16 [1031-1095 A.D.], by Gua Shen
#3 in our series by Gua Shen

Copyright laws are changing all over the world. Be sure to check the
copyright laws for your country before downloading or redistributing
this or any other Project Gutenberg eBook.

This header should be the first thing seen when viewing this Project
Gutenberg file. Please do not remove it. Do not change or edit the
header without written permission.

Please read the "legal small print," and other information about the
eBook and Project Gutenberg at the bottom of this file. Included is
important information about your specific rights and restrictions in
how the file may be used. You can also find out about how to make a
donation to Project Gutenberg, and how to get involved.

Welcome To The World of Free Plain Vanilla Electronic Texts

eBooks Readable By Both Humans and By Computers, Since 1971

*****These eBooks Were Prepared By Thousands of Volunteers!*****

Title: Meng Xi Bi Tan, Vol. 11-16 [1031-1095 A.D.]

Author: Gua Shen

Release Date: January, 2005 [EBook #7314]
[Yes, we are more than one year ahead of schedule]
[This file was first posted on April 11, 2003]

Edition: 10

Language: Chinese

Character set encoding: BIG-5

*** START OF THE PROJECT GUTENBERG EBOOK MENG XI BI TAN, VOL. 11-16 ***

This book was produced by Sally Yu from the "Wenyuange Sikuquanshu"

¡í¤žQ/@¡@'x\f/@¡j

¥@”¡flf\%T¥q¤“k¡A•‡p·X...W/Q›¿¡C\$E·%T¥q¤“f¡ÉAfÙäy¡A»\

›¥j«~@|¥-ØCjvju›¥k~jv|iAž§K'x/G'x<ø>KjA«h-q¥...%§ «~%G|¥

-ØjCjv§K'Ø'x'_x•jAjvV@'xjA(G›¥...%§ «~@|¥-ØjCjvØD

-q¤f§s§'x§ó%@|¥"iA»~¾NjC «Ø'øhjAfU£-o„L¥|¥jCf,,

/"k"iA£fi{(%§jA»\f†Ø'jA£-o£iCžBjv§ø'f†ø€øox"iA/

+Ø%§iFØ'øhjAfU£-o„L¥|¥jCjvøjGjufUjAžxG'xfU›oA£fb‡q'p

/§»jCjvG'xjAžx¾'xjB‰^x›%@'xjF¾'x›%@'xjC/G'xfU¥|¥

jA£-o‡q'p'jA/D'Of @,%|¥fØjC§EfØäqjA»\EfW-ØkjG¥_¥|«~'øjC

«-/U-ØA-q¥|«~'øjK«~W-ØASY(O›¥y«~E|¥jC§K'xjB'xíY›%|¥jA

«h›«'ØEfWjAf,,£-o£MjCf,,«Øø£¥,jA|M¥,“k”í¶•“%§k§•NjA

«h'ØsfiaplØ-ijC§Ej¥_¥fD'—‰o¤/ØjA·, „M,ßñk'xjA|L/@/H¾„•N“i

jC ^ä"fu¤//f†øA¥H"ñSñk'xjA|Ø"p..~...ØA¥i¥H'-jXjA

#§‡...¤L¥.NjA¥H^,øò...ØR^a',L...ØBøñqA«h«æi%ØH"/§jC-ç

«J."§Øx«°jA^{oo}...ØH`{«°jA«%W¥q...ØH'ñSjA¤SSh¥¤TjA¤...Ø

jA¥çæf,,^bC,,w‡...ñHjA«D'øäiPjC"æ•‡äf'ü‡‡jA¥HçxJf‡...~...ØA«h

Øx-xy...o<ø>AfiE`j§y.....øjC `øflu'ofu...íf{jA¥f‡æ.øjA¥,o§y~

jA§O¥O¥y...øjYXjœ¥H»P«AEÀ"iC/pHñjA›é...«jØjœ'ó..ñHjA†xØflé§

jA^uL-...yUaïjC -øf/H»flz „`øp'xjA¥H,o...o;AøHçyH‡-¤—

øjAøjA|L-~ññN"iCñ"ø-FjsjA'x¥q¥q¤äøtØA`¥|øœfiefØ

/wjC§L‡jB¥~j`A"Éo¤äj,æjA¶e¤t‡¥qjA¤a«e«AE¥¤tfl‡fC

jA‡,U-s¥v't«øvjCf|BflT~yjA,,E‰¤x-ø«jA-äH'ØPjCf]f,,f‡jv§iE/z

/wø"kjvñL-ØBjC -øp'f‡TjAØ¤B»...jB¤»...jC«¤»...‡j

`ØAVØfæ|f, jAøBxj‡«h¥/§jA"‡,øjAøf‡“frjP«¤»...jAf p¥j§f—

Àj;jC¥HñjPf¶"£¶Àj;A¥œ'œflt¥ØA,,Lfp „,qjA-ø"jL£`xqAØfæ

/f§EfíÉCf‡x«e¾tjtB/ÀA«hfÙs«eµUjA/TjB...-K¶tø-o»Pj;jC

øØ§Gf~jA§d//j~jAØE,øAœfléodøj,øjyfLjAøfl/¶Øf§»LjA

ø‡NøjA§dHñv·gAfn'fØj;C§ø¤D'a¥~v·gAøfØXfib'øØW

jAf ÜKfÜLjA'~¥~«ÑX·gC/S¥l‰ñøx¥D»jAžVS/CjGjv~•‡u»øfÜ¤øâ

;)A¥i¥Hj¿‡g/§—;C;v'óO%oÑxu§@,"¿‡;C/S•s—,;üO-,;A/\Ø§—,;d/;C

"°q«;pø;Cf/{E«;dli;F;A...^;E,';A/;%o;p;‡‡;y;A¶;,;fl;G/O;A¶;/Df;ÜH

-;Ö;Hfib.‡;‡;y;A;Ö;Y;H;mf;‡;G;]A¥H·;f;h;"i;C¶T'¶...„;B;u§;P;A/O

;/H;A¥!„;"ø;%o;p;"i;A/\Ø;L...{...„;U;H;Cfl;F;§;i;A+;g,";j;C;O•;f;j;A;¤;i;y

;S;Cf{f;J;M;A¥/E;y-p;A;„;i;S;f;]C•‡;m;Q;A¶;G;`‡;S;Q;A“æ

•‡;E;Ü;Y;O;C;J;w;«;ö;]Af;]S;H;f;x;N;¥;§;Q;A;„;Y;Y;S;ü;A;]C;Z;fiv;f;¤;A

f]';‡'ó..„;i;A;‡;i;„;E;j;C;,B;‡;E;f;y;h;¶;O;j;Cf;¶;O;f;æ•;C;S;E;„;p;§;i;A;H;t;f;V;

„;i;A;¤;g;Ü;ß;Ø;ñ;‡;i;A;H;»;L;/@;m;q;A;@;¥;h;¥;V;Q;K;Ø;]G;f;V;»;p;A;H;„;Ø;G;É;C

;G;H;„;S;i;A;Q;K;Ø;”É;C;Y;p;_f;^;i;A;¥;u;Y;¶;i;E;Ø;]C;G;H;»;L;/@;m;q;A;@;¥;h;¥;V;G;Q

;„;Ø;]F;f;V;@;¥;Ü;G;„;i;A;Ø;»;É;A;K;Ø;]A;„;h;@;Ø;Ø;W;É;A;μ;»;Ø;‡

;”f;^;i;C;«;A;E;Q;K;Ø;]A;G;H;„;i;A;\Ø;¥;½;^;‡;i;C;Y;p;_f;^;i;A;¥;u;¶;i;Q;T;Ø;]C;«;e;K

;Ø;]A;\Ø;„;„;É;C;«;A;E;„;Ø;¤;^;f;^;μ;]i;A;\Ø;„;¥;½;^;‡;i;C;T;H;»;L;/@;m;q;A;@;¥;h;¥;V;T;Q

;„;Ø;]F;f;V;@;¥;Ü;K;¤;A;«;e;»;Ø;¥;b;]A;¥;V;H;„;i;A;\Ø;K;É;C;.V;@;Q;A;μ;¥;V;Ø;‡;i;C;Q

;C;Ø;]A;T;H;„;i;A;\Ø;»;É;C;S;.V;@;Q;A;μ;E;Ø;‡;i;C;«;A;E;Q;K;Ø;]A;G;H;„;i;A;\Ø;¥;

;½;^;‡;i;C;p;_f;^;i;A;¥;u;¶;i;Q;»;Ø;]C;«;e;»;Ø;¥;b;]A;\Ø;„;K;É;C;//;C;Ø;]A;\Ø;„;»

;É;A;«;A;E;Q;@;Ø;¤;^;f;^;μ;]i;A;\Ø;„;¥;½;^;‡;i;C;T;H;»;L;/@;m;q;A;@;¥;m;o;]A;Y;‡;f;iv;Q;U;]C

%o;y;«;T;S;@;i;A;†-o;‰;¤;C;U;H;]A;w;¥;T;Q;U;H;„;B;‡;i;A;f;„;Y;-ñ;-¥;[m;o;]C

;æ;f;^;B;H;]A;¶;f;‡;m;q;C;%o;t;„;B;f;¤;/f;le;fl;]A;H;„;y;·i;A;¥;B;¥;H;Ó;S;„;i;A;•;.

;¤;ð;¶;O;C;,B;‡;S;“k;]A;H;†;»;‡;A;f;„;Y;H;„;†;v;S;]i;C;a;¶;i;V;V;E;]t;]A;¤;V;†

;¥;b;]A;¶;E;¶;i;f;b;†;‡;Q;C;S;¢;f;/f;le;fl;“i;A;‘;Ø;f;]i;A;S;¥;H;S;]S;C;«;h;H;‘;Ø;

;]A;-;£;‡;x;»;¤;o;]C;G;x;//;£;f;ie;%;i;A;@;Ø;],i;A;G;T;H;»;L;§;i;C;|;£;¤;i;C

;Y;¥;H;f;lb;„;„;B;S;]A;«;h;‰;n;t;T;¥;Ü;A;¤;‐;]@;¥;Ü;„;i;A;‘;Y;@;¥;Ü;C;æ;S;H;»;•;i;A;‘;ö;f;h

;f;¶;O;„;L;]A;¶;M;f;li;„;£;fi;É;A;fl;bf;h;%o;G;f;]C;@;f;lb;f;]A;«;h;¤;‘;Ø;-¤;S;]C;¤;S;H;]t;]A;§;Q

;fi;‘;Ü;b;]C;‘;B;U;¶;i;f;i;H;]A;†;»;†;“;-F;-¤;A;‘;ä;Ü;e;“;h;¤;Q;A;¤;‘;H;‘;ä;“;†

;i;A;S;§;¥;H;¤;Ø;M;f;li;C;f;Ü;A;E;f;‡;f;Ó;S;“i;A;£;-o;w;]A;S;¥;H;¤;Ø;‘;S;]C;¤;i;f;É;S;“i;A

;f;Ü;‡;f;†;fl;G;ju;Y;Y;H;]A;~;-p;„;Y;z;H;]A;„;E;-o;@;¤;O;f;S;Ú;Z;-‡;L;¥;„;„;i;§;f;h;]A

¡BÀfàBfluj‰ÑQ¡A[†],...o†¡AfÜµ‰Q¡C§E/„Lfluf{¡Af‡«F«AE`T~[

//¤/“¤ÜA/D\J“Z¥[†]m◊h°O¡n¡A†–Ô¤¡AfØ“,Ô¤¡C –i“X>º

¥aÜ% .íf{Ø¡Af‡“HØX~...”Ø£‘k¡A‡f‡H†HØ“//f‡f”H¡AºH

–ä,¶S¡C,, „œŒ¡G¡u§~Ø¡C¡v,,E¥H»D’x¡C‰¥O~Ù¶‰‰·N“çO¤ä

ØP«D¡A†‡‘ØH“†’£¥i‡ºiA‰—¥X“~çS¡C‰œŒ¡G¡u†‡‘Øfl‡ºiAºH;W

f¢H“¤ä%ØH¡vf¥!Øq`øÙA,¡fIH–¤äØAºH»P»D¤äçÑC ...y%æ

„iA~‡f¢flø~Q§,T„iØ¡C‰d¤ç¥H“£¥iGflø~QØ¡S¡AfyÄiºO

,‰§QfØAf¤Ø¥...çf‡fi]¡F¡œ¥,¥...i¡A‡f/J£¥!‘çA[†]J£œœ§’º

„s¡A[†]Ø¡A¶•œœ§’¤A¡C»P¤äi,,A¡A-E>Yœœ§’Ø¡Hµºp‡öY¥yÙ

„œ¥„iFºœ¥,f‡¾A•í¾..e‰œÆ§—¡F¡M«Æ/ºØ¡Cf¢,T«D’ØÙ¡C¤ä‡,,E,,

¡C flu'v[†]Ø¡A¶}““†QC‡/ØH•‡§ðœH¡A§Yf‡,»y»DñW¡A–j‡‡

’ØÙ,¡CØ/£fif¡¡C–s¥v–W•N¡A[†]S‡,¤¶¶}““†’œµ„L„Œ¡Af‡ffñU¤“F

¡BfL¤äØ‰Ñ{‡i”x—“çC”‰f{¶i“Ød¡A~—¥¤ä/¡C[†]OfiÈ‡•|“3‰f{¡A

„ß‰fb„W¡A·ç•R¤äÑ¡A–¥H‰Ù/§¡CfÜO»"‰f¤A[†]V·§ÙŒ¡G

¡uf„fœœØ/£»„¡A£’ypf‡œU¡C¡v‰fÜÙ¶¡A“çœ,ØC¤äŒ§E§Ü

¤¥’œµ„Lfh¡A¶f’Ø““¡AfØ‰œW¥øœ¡AH[†]M§¡C’œf~¡Aflu'v§Yf¡

¡C”Å‰‰¤¥k¥ç¤¥¡A·ç»†fÙŒ¡G¡u•íf,,§fiÈAfíÙgÛM~ÙC·ÜY/p’x

¡A~çW[†]f”mƒøtz¡Af,,jfÙ¡C¡v fÙKE¶¥,¶W¶V¡A¤fÙÙ[†]C·ºE·““

„f‡“n¡A•‡~C,U‡e¡CfÙAEœy...W...s¡AfÜÙ/¡A•‡~@f°§E,U‡e¡C...y%æ¶i

¡AfÜf°,U‡e¡C”‡,ç”f~¥H“Æ¡A•‡~»ÉK‡œ/”f°§E,U‡e¡C ~ÙfO/H¡AfÅ

„L~‘S¡A¶ÙœÙS““¡A’,,”P·l”i¡C”‡,çTf~¡A’¶ÙfO,S¡AfØ]“

“k¥Hµ‰—f“§,,œ¡C[†]O•‡¡A¤œfiv‰Ñq•‡ÙfO,S¡œ/T/d/Kf°/T/Q¥|‡e/Gf°/Q

¥|¡C‡•‡...W...s¡AfÜÙ,çKf~¡A•‡/T/Q/C,U/@/d/f°/T/Q/T‡e/@f°/C/Q/K

¡CfÙAE...W•V£~“Ø,Lf,,...”¡A¤œfiv”f‡,S“i¡A/ÙfO,S¡AØ,,wf,,...”¡C

„œ·’flø§Q¡A£’x¥»/“¶O¥~¡A†bJ‡œ,T”efiÈœ/”f~‡Ù...”¡A·p@f°/E,U¥|

/d/E/Q/T‡eKf°/KQ/¡A”/”/Q¥|,U/E/d/”/Q/E‡føÙb§Q¡C‰¤Ù¡A,~flÙG

f~f°/Q”,U¥|f°/T/Q/@‡e/”f°/G/Q/C¡A£’¥»/“¶O¥~¡A~o†b§Q/Q,U”/d

/E f°/A/Q/C‡e»f°/KQ/A/C «“flø¥œ„œ;A,,~fl§/Tf~;A°£/¥»/¶O¥~;A-o

†b§Q/¥Q¥|U/G/d@f°/@Q/@‡e/ f°/G/Q¥|C¥/Q¥|U/d/G/Q¥|‡e/ f°

/C/Qfløµ;œ;C‡l„~fl§/f~'„œ;A°£/flø;œ;fb¥~;C‡q°ŒÆœ;œ;@f~‡i

//...;A;p/@f°/@Q/C,U/d@f°|‡e/ f°/G/Q¥|C¥/Q¥|U/d/G/Q¥|‡e

/E f°/@Q/E;œ;A'/'T/Q»,U/E/d/C/Q/G‡e¥|f°/C/Q/@;œ;flø;f†;A,,~fl§¥|f~‡q

„QAYßwflø¥œ„œ;/Q/K,U¥|d/Tf°/G/Q/@‡e/Tf°/K/Q/A «/E†Qg.îœ;A/fÜ

„v¥/Gf~;A‡i//f/W...;C/K/Q,U»/d/T/Q/G‡e/ f°¥/Q/K;œ;flø;µ;C‡i//

„v¥/Tf~;A°£/flø;µ;œ;¥~•|f„...;C ¥».flø;kjG°fi...w/Gfl§f~;A'¶@fb¤;iB

«Q;{iB~;jB;f/U,m"e‡f°;C/f~;A'|T;œ;P%œ;A-q;E;f°;j+z»;jC/G»

„‡OE/Gf~;A§R'w,T"k-‡e;A'¥œ;„;i;œ;C†E/ Gf~;A¥O°Œ.N¶Ø/E¶Rflø;A

%o'ðx;¶Kfig;A'if;¶Kfig;kjC†E/¥|f~;A"if;¶A‰}¶Kfig;kjCfL¥/_J;fl

;Aµ¥œ;Af;Û;q§Q;x';C;O;‡;A‰}‰;N;B"e‡f°;jA·M_-¶i'`;CfÜ—¥/f~;A

flø;Q;œ;¥H@f°/T/Q/E,U/G/d@f°/@Q/E‡e/Tf°/@Q/E;„B;CfÜfl§/Tf~;A

/Z»/Q/@f~;A¥;f,,;B;A'x¥» ¶O;Œ;b";A¶;f;„W«;jA•‡;J;E-;jC~—¥

/f~;jAT;œ;¶y;av'¥;œ;T;AkjA¥H/Q;A;ø;œ;A¥/A;»;„;jAT;A;¶H;jA

/T;A;ø;P;C»/f~;A;SS;v;A»;A»;„;R;¶H;jA¥/A;ø;P;C...w/Gf~;A;‡;V;J;

œ;œ;„;„;jA;œ;T»;j;CfÜ»;+;E;f~;j;A;flø;¶;q»;jA¥;„;¶;f;{;-;‡;‐;‡;jA;N;Y;‡;

;B»;œ;¶H;x;œ;f;¶R;œ;¶A;¥;H;¶;œ;A;œ;ef;„;f;„;W;Y;„;œ;CfÜ;H;Gf~;jA;í;f;¥

;x;fl;„;f;„;œ;„;jA;¥;»;ø;‡;q;¥;„;jA;f;@;œ;œ;@;‡;e;G;f;„;/Q;¥;|C;fi;„;f;„;jA;S;v;T;A

„kjA;A;ø;¶T;A;A" F;œ;n;œ;f;œ;G;A;B;A»;„;¥;A;B;C;„;f;„;jA;_f;¶Kfig;k

;jA;f;¶;T;f;„;A;flø;§;Q" É;kj;œ;A;x;‡;f;y;‐;o;¶;A;‐;c;flø;A;D;¶;@;f;]...;]»;œ;„;jA;‰}¶Kfig

„kjC;œ;f;„;A;‐;A;v;„;‡;f;O;B;p'‐;x;B;f;fl;„;m;¥;jA;œ;M;œ;F;œ;f;iq;F;„;Œ;„;‐;K

„œ;‐;j;œ;„;B;œ;F;œ;„;f;„;f;„;j;f;U;»;@;„;@;„;j;A;‐;s;¥;v;„;B;a;j;B;J;"

/œ;„;j;œ;„;j;B;f;L;W»;x;œ;„;§;L;„;j;B;T;‡;j;œ;„;j;A;f;U;»;@;»;Œ;G;Q;g;F;«;e

/T;¥;q;œ;„;j;œ;„;j;A;„;‐;j;œ;„;j;f;{;j;C;œ;Œ;T;f;„;j;A;"œ;„;j;f;„;j;A;„;j;A;f;‰}¶;

fÜfl§¥|f~;G;‰;/O;jA;„;‐;Œ;„;j;flø;T;jC;œ;Œ;„;e;‡;f;„;j;A;Q;T;s;‡;j;A;f;‰}¶;

•‡/@/d//Q/T,U/T/d/Cf°¥|Q/C¢b;Afl“^B;œ/Gf°/G/Q/,U¥|d¥|Q/C‡e
 /@/Q;C¤¤"e‡f“¤œ‡V;A,,¬fl§/»f~'¶eflø/f°/C/Q/T,U»/d/Cf°/K/Q/
 /¢b;Afl“^B;œ/@f°/E/Q»,U¥|d»f°¥|Q/C‡e/Gf°/C/Q/K;Gflðn‘†fl“^B;œ
 /T/Q@,U//d@f°¥|Q/K‡e/Tf°/C/Q/;A¤¤...¤B,;|B;C;B'¤;B‘k;Bfilf{
 ;Bflðn‘†ø.†fløf @/K/Q/C,U//d/Tf°/Q/C¢F”‐¶§›xfl“^B;œ/G/Q@,U/K
 /d/Tf°/G/Q@‡e/;Q@;A¤¤¶kf¢flø/G/Q/T,U/K/d/Tf°¢b;F‡;f{å/f
 fl“^B;œ/T/Q/,U/E/d/Kf°/T/Q/E‡e/Kf°/Q¥|A¤¤...¤B«Ø{;B;‡ºOE;x/ø
 flø//Q,U/gFjL“xfl“^B;œ/T/Q¥|U/J/d»f°/G/Q‡e¥|f°/T/Q;A¤¤...¤B
 ,a;B^K;BfÀB“;B¤¤;B¤¤;B,a;B“;Bf;|BfN;B¤¤;f{|B;‡ºOE;B‘;f;|B¤¤;
 /d/Tf°/T/Q/T/gFfluf{fl“^B;œ//Q@,U¥|d/G/Q/G‡eEf°/T/Q/G;A¤¤...æ
 ;B^K;BfÀB“;B¤¤;B¤¤;B,a;B“;Bf;|BfN;B¤¤;f{|B;‡ºOE;B‘;f;|B¤¤;
 ;x/ø.†fløf @/Gf°/K/Q/,U»/d/Gf°/»/gFfiy{fl“^B;œ/T/Q,U/K/d/Cf°/T‡e
 »f°/C/Q/;A¤¤•üB·qB“C;B¶V;B¬üB•‐;BØ;B¥x;B‐‘;B'œ‐;B¤¤f/ø
 .†fløf @¥/Q/G,U¥|d\ f°/E/Q/gC/Q/T/s‡ifl“^B;œf @/G/Q/K,U/E/d/Tf°/E
 /Q/E‡e/Cf°/T/Q/G;Af @¶Rflø¥|f°/C/Q/E,U»/d/Ef°/»/Q@/gG¥œf{¥œ/s‡;
 ¶Rflø/T/Q,U/C/d/Gf°/Q»/gA‰¤œ@,U/G/d¥|f°/Q»‡e;F/fw‡;¶Rflø/G
 /Q/G,U/K/d/T/Q/gA‰¤œ@,U/T/d»f°/K/Q/E‡e/Tf°¥|Q/K;F°Ø‡;¶Rflø
 ¥|Q,U/f°/Q/T/gA‰¤œ/G,U/C/d/C/Q/E‡e¥|f°¥|Q»;F„Ø{‡¤B‡;¶R
 flø/T/Q/T,U/@/d/Kf°/T/Q/T/gA‰¤œ/T,U¥|d/Kf°/@/Q@‡e/Tf°/Q;FÀN
 /s‡;¶Rflø//Q/T,U/G/d/Tf°/E/gA‰¤œ/T,U//d\ f°/E/Q/‡e¥|f°/K/Q/E
 ;F¶}¶¶‡;¶Rflø/G/Q»,U/E/d/C/Q/C/gA‰¤œ@,U/C/d@f°/T/Q‡e;F`f{y
 fP‡;¶Rflø/G/Q/E,U/C/d/Tf°/G/Q/K/gA‰¤œ@,U¥|Tf°/Q/C‡e/»f°¥|Q
 /G;F¶À{‡¤¶Rflø/G/Q/K,U¥|d/Gf°/C/Q¥|gA‰¤œ@,U/G/d\ f°¥|Q
 ‡e;Fµf{„¤‰¤‡;¶Rflø/@/Q/K,U//d/K/Q/G/gA‰¤œ@,U¥|f°/»/Q/E‡e/Cf°
 /K/Q/;Fj·‡;¶Rflø/K/Q/G,U/E/d/T/Q/G/gA‰¤œ/T,U»/d/E/Q/»‡e/»f°
 /K/Q;F‡;f{~¤‡;¶Rflø¥|Q,U/gA‰¤œ/G,U»/d/Tf°/»/Q‡e;F/yR‡;¶Rflø
 /@/Q/K,U/G/d/Gf°/G/Q/C/gA‰¤œ@,U/@/d/Ef°/»/Q/T‡e/Ef°/E/Q/G;F¥Û

¡Af~~f~~H¥¢“ «¡Af~~f~~—o~~f~~%~~g~~“ ¡C>z¥jDØ\$OEjGju~~Y~~...qf~~f~~@~ ¡Af~~f~~ºls

¡Af~~f~~ÜF~~f~~¡v¤~~H~~~~i~~,m~~A~~«~~E~~»x¤§¡A/r¤¥)~~Y~~«~~e~~¡Af~~f~~Üfl~~E~~ºls“ ¡A”N§~~h~~L

‘n¡F~~f~~%“ N§~~h~~f~~f~~n¡C>z¥jf~~f~~vP~~%~~A~~^~~“ ~ ¢µ¡A~~f~~%WjA¥H-c-c§¡A/D

‡-¤~~H~~¥H¤¶¶¶~~i~~¡A¤)Y¡A/¶~~Y~~)‡v@¥O/¶U-c”N§¡A¥XD-¤¤¤A~~Q~~‡%

¡C%¢~~f~~@¥}L%¡A/T§¡A,,E'Ó¡fjC»\f{f~ f~~f~~n¡A£.-"N}jCf „¥¢/§“k

¡A¥X'Óp» ¡iC “‡,¢¡AŒA¶§~~E~~¤¤X~~f~~J¥—¡A¤Xô.. È~~U~~A‡¤%A~~E~~^a‡·¡A

-N•¡A/H/O£¥¤¡C‡£/¢~~g~~¡J¤B~mf~~E~~Y¤¤—¡A~~U~~¤W.../Q¤‰f~~f~~@¥~~g~~¡A

«¤¤X~~f~~%/Û¥j~~g~~¡A/£~~Y~~,E†UjA«~~E~~¤¤v~~f~~·¡Cf /Ø¡A¥j~~g~~/Ø¤A

¤X~~f~~y._f~~f~~A~~Q~~‡·v§„¤¡Af~~f~~)¶~~Y~~j~~g~~”ØM¡A”¥~¤qA¥f Ø~~C~~¡AñS~~Y~~i

¶~~Y~~¡A‡‡~~Q~~¤¤¤Q~~C~~ ~ _//¡A~¤|¥~~g~~¡Af~~f~~œfl]–Ù”»á»fi«¡A‡l~~g~~¤-w

¡C”Ø@~~z~~~N¡A–¥H~~p~~%¡C»D¤¤nÅ,, „¡A/D~~f~~y@~~Y~~¡A«ø~~Q~~¡A¥H”»q§

¡A•¥/Ø¤A-K¤~~z~~Ø¶¤‰¶/Jœfl]–ÙC «~~E~~/D~~Q~~»¤ò.. „f~~E~~H¡A§~~Y~~OEjGjuZ

¤£~~Y~~t” „f~~E~~H“¡iA¤/O%¡Cjv@/Ø¡A“„t, „f~~E~~X¡A,,E~~Y~~@~~z~~Ø~~A~~S

/¶§f~~Y~~¤¤§Q¡A–‘¤~~Y~~D¡Af~~U~~¶¤~~A~~~~f~~A”~„Ø.. „–J¡A¥~~Q~~%.. ¶jD¤¤¤¤¤q¡A/’þ~~Y~~

¡C•‡£/Ø¡A‡¤§Q/¤§L¤µ¤A~~f~~A”~„Ø.. „–J¡A¥~~Q~~%.. ¶jD¤¤¤¤¤q¡A/’þ~~Y~~

§¡C¥@~~z~~„ ‘M~~z~~ „ ’§l~~Y~~¤qA«p„J§¡C»D/’þ~~Y~~¤¤¤§Q~_M¡Af~~G~~Y~¤§

/–o~~f~~¢¶¤§Q¡C¥@~~z~~ f]¤~~f~~Y~¤¶¤¤§Q/M¡A‡V§¥H%ot~~g~~¤¤qBÅ~~f~~T¡Bflu“–a

¡Cf Y~¤-oM¥H~~Y~~C¥@~~z~~D~~U~~¥+¤§Q/W~~Y~~¶¤~~Q~~%~~f~~;¡A‡]†‰, „ØN¡A~~Y~~†‰¤A–Ø

•‡£/Ø~~Y~~Ø§~w;C/J’]¡A/D/¡~~z~~Nfl”~~Y~~œ¡A/”Éœ¡A,,¤£/Yœ¡A/P M“æ~~Y~~¤s

ÜÑA/D¤, ´e~~f~~%¤¤¡Af~~Q~~”‰Z/d‰¤¤x–¤§¡C,,H“§¤œ¤¤¤¤¤A–o/’þ~~Y~~¤¤M

¡A/D/”¶¤t‰/¤w~~Z~~N~~E~~ Af~~f~~s... „Qfr¡C/’þ~~Y~~œ¡A/S~~Y~~¤¤¤¤¤M¡A,,E‰¤ç

‡¤§Qf”;¡C‡¤§Qf‡j¥¡A~~f~~”£¥H,o¡Af~~f~~„§gf~~f~~Üq¶L¡A¥HfÜEf~~f~~¤x¡C¥fiL§¥\

¡A¥@~~z~~p~~Y~~N- f~~h~~jA¤ífíÜ~~Y~~... „~~z~~¡C¥@~~z~~¤qA/D~~Y~~¤¤A~~Q~~, „¤~~Y~~¡C

¡i¤¤Q¥|i @~~Y~~®~~A~~@ij

... Ü§¤¤~~R~~“L¤, Üuflödfœfl~~Y~~¡A¶‡¤Ys„ „¤~~Y~~y¡A/¤¤H~~Z~~„ „¤y¤sf~~Y~~

„Y~~Y~~¤s/¡C,, „¤~~Y~~A~~Z~~„ „¤~~Y~~¡A¡~~Y~~¡A~~f~~„ „¤~~Y~~ÉØ¡Gju~~U~~„ „¤~~Y~~—T,, „¤qA/S~~Y~~„ „¤

„¤¤n¡C¡vœfl~~Y~~¡A~~Y~~Éœ“¡jC„ „¤~~Y~~flim~~Y~~„ „¤~~Y~~inOEjGju~~U~~„ „¤~~Y~~œfl~~Y~~¡A¥/Ù.. „¤~~Y~~

¡v `œh§¶im „fÀ«,O»°inf‡ju·K»P•AE§u/...i»P-b,¡viA/j§ÜLjA

/Dju·K»P•AE§u/...i»P,¡Cjv¥jHfh¥f„fiafpjim•jµn¡GjufNØ/...¤¤}

¡viA/Sjui·A»}...iA‡fjÜs/...Ô..ßCjv»)–yÜofnäA«h»y¶ÖB•fÖ

¡C§øl·üQGju·¶"¶E~M†ÉA"Ñi·fÑæ"“KjCjvf,,¥ç>y/fÓN¥þC

‘œh§im‡•,Ön¡Gju»R~L}¿s“hjAfaf„xqCjv¥d¡f,,ØjApmjto-jjA

/È»Y«eH§»y·yf]jC »ñH§@·¶Q,ÖAfh¢ä^‰"A§t-iA/D‡ht·Ò

–äfÖAfjp‡e¥qm·¶Qf-i„jGju¤f"äW¶,ÛjCjvf,U,ì§...u"i·Ù‡§

¡Aför„D»vjVS‡i fñm°A,Ön"jGjuQ·T*b*]¥ÉCjv/Q·T*b*–b

¡AñLÈ/¥/¶AV"³fpfØ,}jHf,"QxE·“æ·IøaijC ,ÖH¥H,ØDH

"«jA~q`Ø,ÖA†öEÖjä¥ufØÆwjC'Qxf`%•ØjA«H«DjOE¤¥jCp»j

–Z@jm^D»°«n,Ön¡A¤äVŒjGju¥hf~/¶f,“ø/iAH)–fiçÆ<üM*i*jCH)–

Æ"¶ØB¥hjAficÆ¶i"fl"K»•jCjv«Æ¥H¤N¥...¥hA»y¥..u¡A§it/¶yŒjG

¡uH)–¥u/fØBfbjCjvfÜ¶f,¶Û»jAºm¥»¤,Ön§@¡u¥u/fØBfbjCjv

øHjv,ÖAjtvhfpf „iA`Ùf¶äuµvfrjAÆ«ØjA¤œ»y•N¤DfØA«ÆH

¥H¤Ùf¶äuµvfrjA¥ufhfæe‰gjC fiñ§'ò~jAf‡¥i¤f'ØlfñijCfpjm,Ö

¡n¡GjuñOñCjvjm«Æ"~%o†°¶,iñ§@¡uñO¥[viA»Pjut†tL‰,iñv°

,iCjSjui...i¤o§`jAf‡fivfØCjvjm¶flB¶,iñ§@¡u'...Z"i§`jAf‡fivfØC

¡Cjvjm§{Ojn¡Gju§gV§,,DjA~.«h§{tj¡CjvjmjA'§jn¡Gju§gV§,,DjA~.

'Z§{tj¡Cjvjm¶qñjGju§gVHilS/UjA'~...w«h§ØCjv/y»+¶æŒjGju~

...wfØœ,TjCjvD¥Hju«hjvfr[°]ju'œjvfr]jC ,µý§¾AfÛH¤ø¤|`n¡A

/ñ"–°%¶J/¶ŒjA¤ØN"¥–KjC¶¶jH,Ön¡Af‡£¥i,ñijCfpØhfrjBf‡fr

fj»P§ifrØ¶,iF...yfrjB¥‡frfh»P‡,frjB¥,frØ¶,iCfpjm,Ön¡u',s'/jA

¥H,¶Pñjv¡Fju'...fld§l¡A¶M§ù¶h¡v¡Fju§o§ù¶Hñ§i¡A‡ñ§¥H¤Øh¡v¡F

¡u†xT/Q,¡jA/Qd"ß‰¢jv¡FjufÜfØÆjA•‡f¶iA§g/f‡‰,jA¶Mfi,jv¡F

¡uÛ,¶"¶k¡A¥O»D£w¡v¡Fju‡flÛ"¶k¡A¶£flÛjv¡Fju‡‰,R'¤œjA...^U

¡A§g/f‡§iAffi¥Bf‡jCjvfpf,•¥fh¡C§fp¡Gju§fi]f‡...y¡A,U,¶Û^f¡Fjv¡F

ıA'̄f‡¤¥yıA§dHfh-o§ıCf‡ım(B-ofl}čœ,Ön“ıGıu¥b‰öÜö—»,—fiJıA¤ı

μıBf‡¶Y,frıC•Q-o†M¥œ¥...fl}fiÉA¶R"¶I¶Y¶CıvSf‡ım...up,Ön"

ıGıu'if~>Łfl"¶¶gıA°Z«HıfiäN~¤ıCıuØ¥.....uØw¶ıAf,¶f¶E¥~

ıHıCıv'öf‡-i>PıAD«Dk'l'Ö/ıC °ıSım«°n`p¥yın"¥yOEıGıuf,...v

"°CE,HıCıv'Qx°CE,H"ıA/DØ¥œfÖA «Df,...v]ıC·Y'D//f‡ØfrıA«hCEıu

f,...v"°CE,Hıv¥ı]ıC

ıı¤Q@ı@^AGıj

/^y§%A¥»¥X'öL'ıC"~HºVfrıAñCEıu"fp(YfrıvıA¥...¥,/-ıCıM¥ı

»ywf‡G`nfX%@fr"ıAfpıu£ıvıv°ıu¥rıvıAıufØıv°ıuflıvıAıufp

ıOıv°ıu",ıvıAıufØıv°ıuфıu§¥Gıv°ıu‰NıS`hA¥HfL°GfxıS

ıµA»YfrıSııCfpıu£ıvfrå-qfÖBüA¥¢'ıCıp»P'n¶ıA+ö

"%q¤Cµ"y§"kıA¥ý¶äfrıAfU'k¤¶AAfıB'µBfþfU/KıAœ'µB‡ı

ıµfU¥ıA³¶ıQıA¥b³¶ıbıGıA/Z/T/Q»ıA/A%¶ıµAñUıS`n"öO

ıııC¤C`n-_f‡¥ıMıA‡ıMıBf,†MıB‡ıB¥ı]ıAfp~AıBñB¥—ıBf~ıB¤,,ıBŁı

ıB"eıB"¶ıbOııC¶ıMıA«D/H%ıCfpÅfr‰¶ıB"¶ıB

•ıB>ŁıB»NıB¥ıO]ıCÀıAfıc¶ıMıC•ıA°¶ıMıC>ŁıA¶ıS¶ıMıC^ıA...xıS

ıMıC¥ııAf—¶ıMıC`a‰¶ıA¥ııB...ıB‡~ıBflıO]ıCÀıAfıc¶ıMıC...¶ı

ıAfıc¶ıf,ıMıC‡~ıAfıc¶ıBıCflııAfıc¶ıE¶ıMıEıBıC-N¥»,ıY»¶ı%¶ıA¶ıA

ıBä‡~ıB‡ØO]ıCÀıAfıc¶ıMıS¥ıCäfıc¶ıMıSıWıA‡~ıAfıc¶ıMıS¥ıhıA‡ØAfıc

ıMıSıC¥ı¶ıS`nıAfhf‡`nıLfr"ıAfp<ıBfıpıB‡{ıAıf‡TfrıF°ıBfıYıA

ıf‡¤frıFÜıAıA-yA¥HıA·Øf‡@frıC/,ıYgMıA•...ıB·qB-dıB»aıA

ıf‡¥ıfrıC¥ınıA«hƒ‡L`nıA¥gf‡Lfr"ıCfpıu‡‰ıvfrıBıuÀıvfrıA¥þý

¶ıJ`nıCf„,¶ıvS`¶ıC'Qx'ýıAñWfr"ıAñUfr"ýC¶ık¥»

¥ÀA`y¶ık¥»ıYıC'k¥»¥ÀA‡x¶ıMıAfıp...wı¶ıF/S`hıA...w»P"FFP/@¥À

ı]ıCfrf‡ıB//ıB//ıC¥ı¶ı n"ÉxıSıOıYıA‡x¶ıBjıC`òjıYıA

¶ı¥H¤äıA‡xıB»PfıB`¶ıA³¶ıP¶ı¶ıAfıp"Z'µ"ıB‡SıL'¶ıS`¶ıO]ıC`ý

ık¥»ıYıAfıp¥V»P"FFr¥ÀØYfrıA¥V/D"¶ıf/¶ı@ıYıA`G‡£'v/ıA'vfr

"|CT‰oſſn;A¥|‰EJ~v;C¶à..wL¶iAfiÉ¶¶§iC."ſli¶¶ſiAfh¶¶ſeæ-‐Qc

,uJÜF'Y;A„, @¥N"qC-f „@“Y“Y;A« '» dñ;C¥çJ;tñ;A¤¥[«Qh;C¥çf i

fi¥w;A{·†W...KjC@ «ä‰ol;A>t†üxD§JjA•q¶¶Mh;A¤», 'œ...w;CfL¥œ/w`

;A"FA¶S¤}jCÅøA¶k;A, ¶fi‰AE^qC•onflq'åAØ•ÓQ¥œ;C<K\ «D§ÜA-B

]fðh;Cjv · »P.~(ÜhA[†]f¶;C· 'çW¥"jA" fÜ;KjF·fC¥"jA•gjÓ

f¤"L;F¥Hf „, °SO;A¤‰äðq¶;µ¤;A/¤-¤%;jCÉfÓâ¥¶"i.~j;CÉ

fÜ;be¶"i.~j;C£~KG" «"i;A~Væiç;C "fñH;J«i;fÜ"j;O[†]–j;O;A¶‰

%of|;A»N§_H" «;A§"k¥ç'x/Q%~jA...¤, ‡h§x;jAuçi¶¤fiv;C•OfiÉœ^Q

/%o•íŒjA«i~m/p,ÖÜF;A¤ä@ `pŒ;G;u «O-¶;y/s/d¤‰»•jA"tfw••‡@/fia·H

|C;v^Q‰t'...f;§;A¥O‰fÖÜ;g;Cf]f „-o-_x;jA¥û;{ -ÀxfÙq;C "‡,ç

»f~jAf†¥q¤¥Ø•í»k¥|ºfiÙC;W°,ýçf;A~*ç•µC/@/•L «B;jA'œ/Ø/¶¤L/Ø

»k;jAf°x/J¶P;A[†]O/Øf†'Ø§...y;jC‰t|Yç...-K¤¤~jA~m,Ø@;"jA «e¥|¥y

/Œ;G;u(Q]”•Jj»|A§g¥...-s¥ç,·|C¶§‰zW-o«e;P§U;A‡-“B...çH"]

«Bfil;C;v¤ä-‑¶%/@/Ø`*µB[†]...y‰¤;B¶‡-‑¶¤L/Ø»k;jA¥|¥y"Ø;C•ifíE

µflåL§"i;C ...¶§a³;ñ-‐å³;Æ³;C/yfV/ØÉ;TflZ^³;A/z•íQf/¶@

"í;AfiÉ;uQf{j;Cf†fN"º¶;/Ef‡tqA;fÜ,Û;A‰;‡"øE-µC

fiÑ"‡^gfV;AfV§P¤ä¶OE;G;u'§»D¤Ó;A;E»D",——jC¥|ºJwfÜ;A§N

„¶;Œ;Hflr/G" «YHf« 'jA°Z¤äªfÙy" ;H;vfiÑ"È‰ofV§P;A‡w«ø•¶;H¤L

...Û‰o;C‰@%;A]";ùä-‐jA,,E¤S'µA...œ¶;iA;f¤-N;ijW;A¤ä»DH;C

j;¤;Q»i@^À;T;j

~H;...B§J‡Q†§fiÑC§ø¤j,Ö‡;uflafia¶;Q°;jA,,y,y,,¶;‡‰;jC;v¥@/§»i~jA

«Q;xÜ;Bfil¶;fÜ;f†/¶/E;A/Df;H;J;A¤ä;D;ç;x§°;YD;A;M;E»Df‡;uflQ°;jv

/§»jj;C;S°/Æ"i;A;f;H;Ø;A;S«D;H;f;a'¶;C;S;J;D«qm~Ü;„,g;j;n;jA"¶;i

¶;H;¤;x;¶;fl;ç;ö;|;ufl;Q°;|;v;C,¶;H;ç;ö;|;A;¶;t;¶;A;^;¶;t;¶;A;¤;¶;fi;¶;%

jA;-o;‰;h,·;£;¥;X;§;j;A;f;Ü;f;p;f,,;j;C;S;E;f;b,¶;A;¤;E;H;f;a;f;‡;‰;¶;fl;ç;¶;%;o;‰;j;A;«;H;M

jA;f;ý;E;³;ç;fl;Q°;f;Ü;C 'M;‰;‰;f;‡;A;ü;@;‰;s;j;A;f;W;j;m» „¶;j;n;j;C;¶;Æ;¶;Q;j;A

Ð¶øæWºœ·ìAþ@¶`œ·ìm»„Í°injAD‰Ø]jC‰¥¥µzjAÀ
ºj"t"œjnjm·ãÀnjm§jñ"jnjm"»jnjm»„Ýnjmøm"ñn»¶jAfÛjim·å
~À§·in"jGju§Ef‡m»„Ýnjmøm"ñnG¶jA£f‡@jCjv‰fbF†jA`x
~‡‰xAj—¤æW/S—ýÆH“‰A(G'qm·ãÀ§·in,Œ§jAf„‰S•NjC§Efbaq
f{jA¤äjfi]M—fia~‰NÑA \cdot Ç‰~““jA¥...f‡fL°OjA \cdot §„jC ,‰Q‡¥jA
`ð~Æ¥K«~jA‰o \cdot ØA¥H,ØjWjC/R~°cf{“F“ø§¥~jAf‡im°cf{¥}‡ \cdot Ø
in"jGju·H,“Æ~jA»«¶§j¶WjC/@`n~rjA...~I§Of{sjAjv‡i \cdot μ
¥jA'Ø»Æ‡‰~xjA•i¥@~Hfh»P§„CjA-F‰R§jC,`f‡im \cdot Ø,Ø
/~jGjufnfV/W/ÑP·¶QjA«o¤¶fa§@f{“PjCjv“Æ‰¶‡fjA¥|‡¥,m“ø/U
jC¥_‡f‡§jkiA \cdot jf‡Ø/¶~—qAgHjx§ju¥~iKjCjvf]’†•jA'‰YØ
^,Ø¶jA‡¥~Ø,ØEjGju§g \cdot ¶_D¥~iKjC§ÚOfLf{...øQ/TjC†ø‰E«e
Jfl”»yjA¥b¥~b...¶...ÛjCjv§d¥_‡¥~m‰~°¢,Øn"jGju«n‡c“iÑjA“F
¶¥‡X`ØHjCjv`ØHj‡¥jC‡¥f”jAf‡¶¶jA¥gf‡†MfWjA¶|~°¢/jC

End of the Project Gutenberg EBook of Meng Xi Bi Tan, Vol. 11-16
[1031-1095A.D.], by Gua Shen

*** END OF THE PROJECT GUTENBERG EBOOK MENG XI BI TAN, VOL. 11-16 ***

This file should be named mng1110.txt or mng1110.zip
Corrected EDITIONS of our eBooks get a new NUMBER, mng1111.txt
VERSIONS based on separate sources get new LETTER, mng1110a.txt

This book was produced by Sally Yu from the "Wenyaige Sikuquanshu"

Project Gutenberg eBooks are often created from several printed editions, all of which are confirmed as Public Domain in the US unless a copyright notice is included. Thus, we usually do not keep eBooks in compliance with any particular paper edition.

We are now trying to release all our eBooks one year in advance of the official release dates, leaving time for better editing.
Please be encouraged to tell us about any error or corrections, even years after the official publication date.

Please note neither this listing nor its contents are final til midnight of the last day of the month of any such announcement.

The official release date of all Project Gutenberg eBooks is at Midnight, Central Time, of the last day of the stated month. A preliminary version may often be posted for suggestion, comment and editing by those who wish to do so.

Most people start at our Web sites at:

<http://gutenberg.net> or

<http://promo.net/pg>

These Web sites include award-winning information about Project Gutenberg, including how to donate, how to help produce our new eBooks, and how to subscribe to our email newsletter (free!).

Those of you who want to download any eBook before announcement can get to them as follows, and just download by date. This is also a good way to get them instantly upon announcement, as the indexes our cataloguers produce obviously take a while after an announcement goes out in the Project Gutenberg Newsletter.

<http://www.ibiblio.org/gutenberg/etext03> or
<ftp://ftp.ibiblio.org/pub/docs/books/gutenberg/etext03>

Or /etext02, 01, 00, 99, 98, 97, 96, 95, 94, 93, 92, 92, 91 or 90

Just search by the first five letters of the filename you want, as it appears in our Newsletters.

Information about Project Gutenberg (one page)

We produce about two million dollars for each hour we work. The time it takes us, a rather conservative estimate, is fifty hours to get any eBook selected, entered, proofread, edited, copyright searched and analyzed, the copyright letters written, etc. Our projected audience is one hundred million readers. If the value per text is nominally estimated at one dollar then we produce \$2 million dollars per hour in 2002 as we release over 100 new text files per month: 1240 more eBooks in 2001 for a total of 4000+ We are already on our way to trying for 2000 more eBooks in 2002 If they reach just 1-2% of the world's population then the total will reach over half a trillion eBooks given away by year's end.

The Goal of Project Gutenberg is to Give Away 1 Trillion eBooks! This is ten thousand titles each to one hundred million readers, which is only about 4% of the present number of computer users.

Here is the briefest record of our progress (* means estimated):

eBooks Year Month

1 1971 July

10 1991 January

100 1994 January
1000 1997 August
1500 1998 October
2000 1999 December
2500 2000 December
3000 2001 November
4000 2001 October/November
6000 2002 December*
9000 2003 November*
10000 2004 January*

The Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation has been created to secure a future for Project Gutenberg into the next millennium.

We need your donations more than ever!

As of February, 2002, contributions are being solicited from people and organizations in: Alabama, Alaska, Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, and Wyoming.

We have filed in all 50 states now, but these are the only ones that have responded.

As the requirements for other states are met, additions to this list will be made and fund raising will begin in the additional states. Please feel free to ask to check the status of your state.

In answer to various questions we have received on this:

We are constantly working on finishing the paperwork to legally request donations in all 50 states. If your state is not listed and you would like to know if we have added it since the list you have, just ask.

While we cannot solicit donations from people in states where we are not yet registered, we know of no prohibition against accepting donations from donors in these states who approach us with an offer to donate.

International donations are accepted, but we don't know ANYTHING about how to make them tax-deductible, or even if they CAN be made deductible, and don't have the staff to handle it even if there are ways.

Donations by check or money order may be sent to:

Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation
PMB 113
1739 University Ave.
Oxford, MS 38655-4109

Contact us if you want to arrange for a wire transfer or payment method other than by check or money order.

The Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation has been approved by the US Internal Revenue Service as a 501(c)(3) organization with EIN [Employee Identification Number] 64-622154. Donations are tax-deductible to the maximum extent permitted by law. As fund-raising requirements for other states are met, additions to this list will be made and fund-raising will begin in the additional states.

We need your donations more than ever!

You can get up to date donation information online at:

<http://www.gutenberg.net/donation.html>

If you can't reach Project Gutenberg,
you can always email directly to:

Michael S. Hart <hart@pobox.com>

Prof. Hart will answer or forward your message.

We would prefer to send you information by email.

The Legal Small Print

(Three Pages)

START**THE SMALL PRINT!**FOR PUBLIC DOMAIN EBOOKS**START

Why is this "Small Print!" statement here? You know: lawyers. They tell us you might sue us if there is something wrong with your copy of this eBook, even if you got it for free from someone other than us, and even if what's wrong is not our fault. So, among other things, this "Small Print!" statement disclaims most of our liability to you. It also tells you how you may distribute copies of this eBook if you want to.

BEFORE! YOU USE OR READ THIS EBOOK

By using or reading any part of this PROJECT GUTENBERG-tm eBook, you indicate that you understand, agree to and accept this "Small Print!" statement. If you do not, you can receive a refund of the money (if any) you paid for this eBook by

sending a request within 30 days of receiving it to the person you got it from. If you received this eBook on a physical medium (such as a disk), you must return it with your request.

ABOUT PROJECT GUTENBERG-TM EBOOKS

This PROJECT GUTENBERG-tm eBook, like most PROJECT GUTENBERG-tm eBooks, is a "public domain" work distributed by Professor Michael S. Hart through the Project Gutenberg Association (the "Project").

Among other things, this means that no one owns a United States copyright on or for this work, so the Project (and you!) can copy and distribute it in the United States without permission and without paying copyright royalties. Special rules, set forth below, apply if you wish to copy and distribute this eBook under the "PROJECT GUTENBERG" trademark.

Please do not use the "PROJECT GUTENBERG" trademark to market any commercial products without permission.

To create these eBooks, the Project expends considerable efforts to identify, transcribe and proofread public domain works. Despite these efforts, the Project's eBooks and any medium they may be on may contain "Defects". Among other things, Defects may take the form of incomplete, inaccurate or corrupt data, transcription errors, a copyright or other intellectual property infringement, a defective or damaged disk or other eBook medium, a computer virus, or computer codes that damage or cannot be read by your equipment.

LIMITED WARRANTY; DISCLAIMER OF DAMAGES

But for the "Right of Replacement or Refund" described below, [1] Michael Hart and the Foundation (and any other party you may receive this eBook from as a PROJECT GUTENBERG-tm eBook) disclaims all liability to you for damages, costs and expenses, including legal fees, and [2] YOU HAVE NO REMEDIES FOR NEGLIGENCE OR UNDER STRICT LIABILITY, OR FOR BREACH OF WARRANTY OR CONTRACT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF YOU GIVE NOTICE OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

If you discover a Defect in this eBook within 90 days of receiving it, you can receive a refund of the money (if any) you paid for it by sending an explanatory note within that time to the person you received it from. If you received it on a physical medium, you must return it with your note, and such person may choose to alternatively give you a replacement copy. If you received it electronically, such person may choose to alternatively give you a second opportunity to receive it electronically.

THIS EBOOK IS OTHERWISE PROVIDED TO YOU "AS-IS". NO OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARE MADE TO YOU AS TO THE EBOOK OR ANY MEDIUM IT MAY BE ON, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A

PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Some states do not allow disclaimers of implied warranties or the exclusion or limitation of consequential damages, so the above disclaimers and exclusions may not apply to you, and you may have other legal rights.

INDEMNITY

You will indemnify and hold Michael Hart, the Foundation, and its trustees and agents, and any volunteers associated with the production and distribution of Project Gutenberg-tm texts harmless, from all liability, cost and expense, including legal fees, that arise directly or indirectly from any of the following that you do or cause: [1] distribution of this eBook, [2] alteration, modification, or addition to the eBook, or [3] any Defect.

DISTRIBUTION UNDER "PROJECT GUTENBERG-tm"

You may distribute copies of this eBook electronically, or by disk, book or any other medium if you either delete this "Small Print!" and all other references to Project Gutenberg, or:

[1] Only give exact copies of it. Among other things, this requires that you do not remove, alter or modify the eBook or this "small print!" statement. You may however, if you wish, distribute this eBook in machine readable binary, compressed, mark-up, or proprietary form, including any form resulting from conversion by word processing or hypertext software, but only so long as *EITHER*:

[*] The eBook, when displayed, is clearly readable, and does *not* contain characters other than those intended by the author of the work, although tilde (~), asterisk (*) and underline (_) characters may be used to convey punctuation intended by the author, and additional characters may be used to indicate hypertext links; OR

[*] The eBook may be readily converted by the reader at no expense into plain ASCII, EBCDIC or equivalent form by the program that displays the eBook (as is the case, for instance, with most word processors); OR

[*] You provide, or agree to also provide on request at no additional cost, fee or expense, a copy of the eBook in its original plain ASCII form (or in EBCDIC or other equivalent proprietary form).

[2] Honor the eBook refund and replacement provisions of this "Small Print!" statement.

[3] Pay a trademark license fee to the Foundation of 20% of the gross profits you derive calculated using the method you already use to calculate your applicable taxes. If you don't derive profits, no royalty is due. Royalties are payable to "Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation" the 60 days following each date you prepare (or were legally required to prepare) your annual (or equivalent periodic) tax return. Please contact us beforehand to let us know your plans and to work out the details.

WHAT IF YOU *WANT* TO SEND MONEY EVEN IF YOU DON'T HAVE TO?

Project Gutenberg is dedicated to increasing the number of public domain and licensed works that can be freely distributed in machine readable form.

The Project gratefully accepts contributions of money, time, public domain materials, or royalty free copyright licenses.

Money should be paid to the:

"Project Gutenberg Literary Archive Foundation."

If you are interested in contributing scanning equipment or software or other items, please contact Michael Hart at:
hart@pobox.com

[Portions of this eBook's header and trailer may be reprinted only when distributed free of all fees. Copyright (C) 2001, 2002 by Michael S. Hart. Project Gutenberg is a TradeMark and may not be used in any sales of Project Gutenberg eBooks or other materials be they hardware or software or any other related product without express permission.]

*END THE SMALL PRINT! FOR PUBLIC DOMAIN EBOOKS*Ver.02/11/02*END*